
1



2



From: Kaela Feliciano
To: Elizabeth Mursko
Subject: American Tower Site 273485 - COLUMBUS TOWNSHIP MN
Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 3:40:52 PM
Attachments: 273485 Offer Letter.pdf

Good Afternoon Elizabeth,
 
Thank you for your time today. I have attached the offer letter outlining the rent reduction we
discussed. I have also included the prepaid lease even though I know it is not an option. It is part of
our form letters. To recap, the purpose of the rent reduction is to make the tower as appealing as
possible for the 5G upgrade. The carriers are looking for the longer leases and lower rents. Changing
the escalator will keep the rent competitive when 5G does roll out, and will also keep this tower
from turning upside down. If this were to happen then the conversation would be to do a severe
rent reduction in the future. Please let me know if I can be of any assistance. Also, please contact me
if you or the council have any questions regarding this offer.
 
I hope you have a wonderful day and stay safe.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Kaela Feliciano
Lease Consultant
Tower Alliance LLC, an American Tower Vendor
5000 T-Rex Avenue, Suite 160
Boca Raton, FL 33431
(561) 705-1302 – Office
(866) 236-1216 – Fax

 
The contents of this email communication (including attachments) are confidential and proprietary, may be privileged and should be read
or retained only by the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, you may not review, disclose, copy or use its contents
or attachments and are requested to notify us of your receipt immediately by return email and to delete this entire message from your
system.  This e-mail, along with any attachment, is not an offer, reservation, or option, but is rather for discussion purposes only.  These
terms are subject to additional review and approval by authorized representatives of Landlord and Tenant or Purchaser and Seller. Until
written instruments documenting a final agreement are completed and signed, no party shall be bound and all parties are free to change
or withdraw any of the terms described in this e-mail or attachments, in their sole discretion.

 

3

mailto:kfeliciano@toweralliancellc.com
mailto:cityadministrator@ci.columbus.mn.us



   
 
April 29, 2020 


City of Columbus, MN 


16319 Kettle River Boulevard 


Columbus, MN 55025 


 


Re:  American Tower Site 273485 / COLUMBUS TOWNSHIP MN 


 


Hi Elizabeth, 


Thank you for taking the time to speak with me about the tower on your property.  We appreciate your 


willingness to help us find a solution for this site that is beneficial for everyone.  As we discussed earlier 


today, below is a summary of the options we discussed regarding the tower. 


Potential Solutions: 


• Option 1:  Rent Reduction – A simple agreement would be signed among the parties to 


reduce your monthly rental payments by 6.99% to $1,500.00 per month. The escalation 


will also be reduced to 2% per year in order to lock the margin in place as it matches the 


escalator for the tenant. This will also maintain the competitive rent for when 5G rolls out. 


For doing so, American Tower can offer a signing bonus of $15,000 


 


• Option 2:  99-Year Prepaid Lease – An amendment to the lease would be signed among 


the parties providing you with a lump sum payment in the amount of $300,000.00.  This 


payment would replace your current monthly payments.  


 


Achieving a solution that would allow both parties a chance at future success is the ultimate goal of our 


communication to you on behalf of American Tower.  Let’s work together to do our best to ensure the tower 


stays on your property in the hope that it can be mutually beneficial for years to come. 


I invite anyone else you would like to be involved in these discussions to contact me.  I would also be 


pleased to elaborate on the options listed above and am open to any other ideas you may have to help 


resolve this difficult situation. 


Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. I look forward to speaking to you soon. 


 


Sincerely, 


Kaela Feliciano 


Lease Consultant 


Tower Alliance LLC, an American Tower vendor 


(561) 705-1302 - Office 


(561) 779-7875 - Cellular 


kfeliciano@toweralliancellc.com  


This Letter is not intended to create any legally binding obligations on the part of you or American Tower, or any of their respective affiliates, and no such 


obligations will exist unless and until a definitive agreement with respect to a transaction is executed and delivered by the parties or their affiliates in their sole 


discretion, and then only as and to the extent provided in such definitive agreement. 



mailto:kfeliciano@toweralliancellc.com





   
 
April 29, 2020 

City of Columbus, MN 

16319 Kettle River Boulevard 

Columbus, MN 55025 

 

Re:  American Tower Site 273485 / COLUMBUS TOWNSHIP MN 

 

Hi Elizabeth, 

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me about the tower on your property.  We appreciate your 

willingness to help us find a solution for this site that is beneficial for everyone.  As we discussed earlier 

today, below is a summary of the options we discussed regarding the tower. 

Potential Solutions: 

• Option 1:  Rent Reduction – A simple agreement would be signed among the parties to 

reduce your monthly rental payments by 6.99% to $1,500.00 per month. The escalation 

will also be reduced to 2% per year in order to lock the margin in place as it matches the 

escalator for the tenant. This will also maintain the competitive rent for when 5G rolls out. 

For doing so, American Tower can offer a signing bonus of $15,000 

 

• Option 2:  99-Year Prepaid Lease – An amendment to the lease would be signed among 

the parties providing you with a lump sum payment in the amount of $300,000.00.  This 

payment would replace your current monthly payments.  

 

Achieving a solution that would allow both parties a chance at future success is the ultimate goal of our 

communication to you on behalf of American Tower.  Let’s work together to do our best to ensure the tower 

stays on your property in the hope that it can be mutually beneficial for years to come. 

I invite anyone else you would like to be involved in these discussions to contact me.  I would also be 

pleased to elaborate on the options listed above and am open to any other ideas you may have to help 

resolve this difficult situation. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. I look forward to speaking to you soon. 

 

Sincerely, 

Kaela Feliciano 

Lease Consultant 

Tower Alliance LLC, an American Tower vendor 

(561) 705-1302 - Office 

(561) 779-7875 - Cellular 

kfeliciano@toweralliancellc.com  

This Letter is not intended to create any legally binding obligations on the part of you or American Tower, or any of their respective affiliates, and no such 

obligations will exist unless and until a definitive agreement with respect to a transaction is executed and delivered by the parties or their affiliates in their sole 

discretion, and then only as and to the extent provided in such definitive agreement. 

4

mailto:kfeliciano@toweralliancellc.com


American Tower Proposal 4.29.20 Date of analysis 6.4.2020
Current Payment $1,612.70 Escalator decreases to 2% interact 3 after red cell
Original lease terms $1,200
Executed 24-Jul-09 Monthly Yr 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4 Yr 5 5 yr total
End Term 1 23-Jul-14 $1,350.61 $1,200.00 $1,236.00 $1,273.08 $1,311.27 $1,350.61 $76,451.56
End Term 2 23-Jul-19 $1,565.73 $1,391.13 $1,432.86 $1,475.85 $1,520.12 $1,565.73 $88,628.31
End Term 3 23-Jul-24 $1,591.81 $1,612.70 $1,500.00 $1,530.00 $1,560.60 $1,591.81 $93,541.34 Added $15,000
End Term 4  23-Jul-29 $1,757.49 $1,623.65 $1,656.12 $1,689.24 $1,723.03 $1,757.49 $101,394.37
End Term 5 23-Jul-34 $1,940.41 $1,792.64 $1,828.49 $1,865.06 $1,902.36 $1,940.41 $111,947.57
Amendment 2 executed August 29, 2013 $471,963.14 ($53,050.26)

$1,311.22  
End Renewal Term 1 23-Jul-39 $2,142.37 $1,979.22 $2,018.80 $2,059.18 $2,100.36 $2,142.37 $123,599.17
End Renewal Term 2 23-Jul-44 $2,365.35 $2,185.22 $2,228.92 $2,273.50 $2,318.97 $2,365.35 $136,463.47
End Renewal Term 3 23-Jul-49 $2,611.54 $2,412.66 $2,460.91 $2,510.13 $2,560.33 $2,611.54 $150,666.70
End Renewal Term 4 23-Jul-54 $2,883.35 $2,663.77 $2,717.04 $2,771.38 $2,826.81 $2,883.35 $166,348.21

$577,077.54 ($233,075.06)
Total Value $1,049,040.69 ($286,125.32)

 
Added $15,000 for signing bonus

$1,064,040.69
 

5



American Tower Proposal 4.29.20 Date of analysis 6.4.2020
Current Payment $1,612.70
Original lease terms $1,200
Executed 24-Jul-09 Monthly Yr 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4 Yr 5 5 yr total
End Term 1 23-Jul-14 $1,350.61 $1,200.00 $1,236.00 $1,273.08 $1,311.27 $1,350.61 $76,451.56
End Term 2 23-Jul-19 $1,565.73 $1,391.13 $1,432.86 $1,475.85 $1,520.12 $1,565.73 $88,628.31
End Term 3 23-Jul-24 $1,815.11 $1,612.70 $1,661.08 $1,710.91 $1,762.24 $1,815.11 $102,744.50
End Term 4  23-Jul-29 $2,104.21 $1,869.56 $1,925.65 $1,983.42 $2,042.92 $2,104.21 $119,109.03
End Term 5 23-Jul-34 $2,439.35 $2,167.33 $2,232.35 $2,299.32 $2,368.30 $2,439.35 $138,080.01
Amendment 2 executed August 29, 2013 $525,013.41

$1,311.22  
End Renewal Term 1 23-Jul-39 $2,827.88 $2,512.53 $2,587.91 $2,665.55 $2,745.51 $2,827.88 $160,072.58
End Renewal Term 2 23-Jul-44 $3,278.29 $2,912.71 $3,000.10 $3,090.10 $3,182.80 $3,278.29 $185,567.99
End Renewal Term 3 23-Jul-49 $3,800.43 $3,376.63 $3,477.93 $3,582.27 $3,689.74 $3,800.43 $215,124.16
End Renewal Term 4 23-Jul-54 $4,405.74 $3,914.45 $4,031.88 $4,152.84 $4,277.42 $4,405.74 $249,387.86

$810,152.60
Total Value $1,335,166.00

 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 20-___ 
 

CITY OF COLUMBUS 
COUNTY OF ANOKA 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

AN INTERIM ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A MORATORIUM ON THE  
ISSUANCE OF PERMITS FOR BILLBOARDS OR OUTDOOR ADVERTISING  

WITHIN THE CITY OF COLUMBUS 
 

The City Council of the City of Columbus ordains the following: 

SECTION 1. MORATORIUM. 

SECTION A. Authority and Intent.  The City of Columbus (the “City”) is authorized under 
Minnesota Statutes Section 462.355, Subd. 4, to regulate, restrict, or prohibit any use, 
development or subdivision within the jurisdiction or a portion thereof while the City is 
conducting studies, or has authorized a study to be conducted or has scheduled a hearing 
to consider adoption or amendment of the Comprehensive Plan or official zoning 
controls. Pursuant to the aforementioned statute, the City declares a City-wide 
moratorium (the “Moratorium”) on the issuance of any permits, including without 
limitation, building permits or interim use permits, for the erection or renewal of 
billboards or other forms of outdoor advertising (defined as “Off-Premises Sign” in 
Section 7B-200.AA of the City Code) in accordance with this ordinance.   

SECTION B. Findings. The City finds it necessary to study the impacts and effects of the 
erection and use of billboards or other forms of outdoor advertising on the health, safety, 
and welfare of its citizens and the community.  The City Council further finds that the 
existing controls governing billboards or other forms of outdoor advertising may not 
provide the desired level of oversight and regulation of such uses, which makes it 
necessary to study the existing ordinance and alternative ordinances, including recent 
amendments of the ordinance.  Following the study, the City intends to update and amend 
its official controls. 

SECTION C. Effect of Moratorium. For the duration stated herein and until the City has 
completed a study of the need for amendments or additions to the City’s official controls 
to protect the public health, safety and welfare, the City shall not accept, issue or process 
any application for use of real property anywhere in the City for the purpose of erection 
or renewal of billboards or other forms of outdoor advertising. This Moratorium shall 
apply, without limitation, to comprehensive land use plan amendments, requests for 
rezoning, subdivisions, variances, conditional use permits, interim use permits, site plan 
review or any other permits for the erection or renewal billboards or other forms of 
outdoor advertising.   

SECTION D. Study Authorized.  During the period of this Moratorium, City staff and 
consultants will conduct a study of the official controls related to erection and use of 

29



3 
 

SECTION III. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance was adopted by the Columbus City 
Council on this _____ day of ________________, 2020 and shall become effective after its 
publication. 

 

 _____________________________  
 Jesse H. Preiner, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Elizabeth Mursko, City Administrator 
 
 
 
Published in the Forest Lake Times on _____________, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4817-4748-7167, v. 1 

30



 

RESOLUTION 20-____ 

CITY OF COLUMBUS 
COUNTY OF ANOKA 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

RESOLUTION TO ORDER A STUDY FOR  
REGULATION OF BILLBOARDS OR  

OTHER FORMS OF OUTDOOR ADVERTISING MORATORIUM 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Columbus (the “City”) is authorized under Minnesota Statutes Section 
462.355, subd. 4 to regulate, restrict, or prohibit any use, development or subdivision within the 
jurisdiction or a portion thereof while the City is conducting studies, or has authorized a study to be 
conducted to consider adoption or amendment of official zoning controls; and 

 WHEREAS, The City Council finds that the existing zoning controls governing erection or 
continued use of billboards or other forms of outdoor advertising (defined as “Off-Premises Sign” in 
Section 7B-200.AA of the City Code) may not provide the desired level of oversight and regulation of 
such uses; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that absent a thorough analysis of potential amendments to 
the official zoning controls could result in the approval of or renewal of billboards or other forms of 
outdoor advertising which could have unintended detrimental consequences to the health, safety, and 
welfare of the City. 

WHEREAS, the City Council recently adopted amendments to the City Code addressing 
controls on billboards but finds that those amendments may be inadequate considering potential 
changes in the industry affecting demand for this land use.   

 NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the City of Columbus does hereby direct the City 
Planning Commission and staff to conduct a study of the City’s existing zoning controls and potential 
amendments, particularly spacing regulations, to mitigate potential impacts and effects of the erection 
or renewal of billboards or other forms of outdoor advertising on the health, safety, and welfare of its 
citizens and the community. 

Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Columbus, Minnesota, this ____ day of June,  
2020. 

 By: _______________________________ 
  Jesse H. Preiner 
  Its: Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________ 
Elizabeth Mursko 
City Administrator 
 
4820-5032-9023, v. 1 

31



2 
 

billboards or other forms of outdoor advertising, including appropriate permitting, 
licensing, land use controls and development standards that may need to be adopted or 
revised to protect the public health, safety and welfare.  The study will focus, among 
other things, on the spacing of billboards in light of recent changes in the industry and 
demand for billboard sites within the I-35 freeway corridor. 

SECTION E. Duration.  The Moratorium shall expire, without further action of the City Council, 
one (1) year from its effective date.  In the alternative, it may be repealed earlier if the 
Council determines that the requisite studies have been completed and that appropriate 
evaluation and action, including any necessary revisions to the City Code, official 
controls and/or Comprehensive Plan, have been finalized, adopted by the City Council 
and made effective by publication. The duration of the Moratorium may be extended by 
adoption of an amendment hereto for a total time not to exceed the limits set forth in 
Minnesota Statutes Section 462.355, subd. 4, as amended from time to time. 

SECTION F. Moratorium Declaration and Applicability. The City Council specifically finds and 
declares that the findings, intent and purpose of this Moratorium of City Code applies 
Citywide and it hereby imposes on any parcel of land, lot or part thereof within the 
boundaries of the City a prohibition on the erection or renewal of any billboards or other 
forms of outdoor advertising for the duration of the Moratorium. City staff and 
consultants are directed for the duration of this Moratorium to carefully study and 
consider the adequacy and effectiveness of the existing licensing, zoning and 
Comprehensive Plan regulations necessary to protect the public health, safety and 
welfare, as well as to study and consider amendments to those regulations. The City 
Council further finds that it is critical to the protection of the public health, safety and 
welfare that the study process be protected by a moratorium. 

SECTION G. Hardship Waiver. In cases of hardship, any person having a legal or equitable 
interest in land and aggrieved by the requirements of this Moratorium may apply to the 
City Council for a waiver of all or a portion of the applicable restrictions. A waiver may 
be granted when the City Council finds substantial hardship caused by the restrictions 
and finds that the waiver will not unduly affect the integrity of the planning process or the 
purposes for which this Moratorium was enacted.   

SECTION H. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
Moratorium is for any reason held to be invalid or any action taken hereunder be held 
invalid, it shall not affect any other section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase herein. 
Every section, subsection, sentence, clause and phrase herein is declared severable from 
every other section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase. 

SECTION I. Enforcement. The City may enforce this ordinance by mandamus, injunction or 
other appropriate civil remedy in any court of competent jurisdiction. 

32



 

 

 
Date:  June 10, 2020 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

From:  Jim Windingstad, Public Works Superintendent  

RE:  2000 GMC 1 Ton Replacement Plan  

 
Mayor and Council, 
 
As part of the 2020 budget we planned on replacing our 2000 GMC 1-ton truck in 2020.  When 
the 2020 budget was presented $80,000.00 was budgeted for the replacement of this vehicle.  
We are now taking a closer look at the requirements and want to amend the budget to 
$95,000.00 for the following reasons:   

• Added a tailgate sander   $7,000.00 
• The price of the truck went up by $5,000.00 
• On our Schedule A we also didn’t add back in the sale price of the 2000 GMC truck that 

will be an add back to the account. (possibly a $4,000.00 add back) 

Recommendation  

Amend Schedule A to add $15,000.00 for the replacement of the 2000 GMC 1-ton truck 

 
Respectively Submitted 
 
Jim Windingstad  
Public Works Superintendent  
 

33



34



CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES 
RELATING TO TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION TAX ABATEMENT 

REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2020A 
 
 
ISSUER: City of Columbus, Minnesota 
 
BODY: City Council 
 
KIND, DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING: 

A regular meeting held on Wednesday, June 10, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., in the City Offices 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 

 
 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 
 
 

Documents Attached:  Extract of Minutes of said meeting. 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF 
TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION TAX ABATEMENT REFUNDING BONDS, 

SERIES 2020A 
 
I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting recording officer of the public corporation 
issuing the obligations referred to in the title of this certificate, certify that the documents attached 
hereto, as described above, have been carefully compared with the original records of said 
corporation in my legal custody, from which they have been transcribed; that said documents are 
a correct and complete transcript of the minutes of a meeting of the governing body of said 
corporation, and correct and complete copies of all resolutions and other actions taken and of all 
documents approved by the governing body at said meeting, so far as they relate to said 
obligations; and that said meeting was duly held by the governing body at the time and place and 
was attended throughout by the members indicated above, pursuant to call and notice of such 
meeting given as required by law. 
 
WITNESS MY HAND officially as such recording officer on June 10, 2020. 
 
 
             

City Administrator 
 
 

35



EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING 
OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLUMBUS, STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
HELD: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 

 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 

of Columbus, State of Minnesota, was duly held on Wednesday, June 10, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 

Member ___________________ introduced the following resolution and moved its  
 
adoption: 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF 
TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION TAX ABATEMENT REFUNDING BONDS, 

SERIES 2020A  
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Columbus, Minnesota (herein, the 
“City”), as follows: 

 
1. The City Council hereby finds and declares that it is necessary and expedient for the City 

to sell and issue its fully registered taxable general obligation tax abatement refunding 
bonds in the total aggregate principal amount not to exceed $4,000,000 (herein, the 
“Bonds”). Proceeds of the Bonds will be used to finance a crossover refunding of all or a 
portion of the February 1, 2024 through 2036 maturities, aggregating up to $3,670,000 in 
principal amount, of the City’s Taxable General Obligation Tax Abatement Bonds, Series 
2015A, and to pay the costs of issuing the Bonds. 

 
2. The City Council desires to proceed with the sale of the Bonds by direct negotiation with 

Northland Securities, Inc. (herein, “NSI”).  NSI will purchase the Bonds in an arm’s-length 
commercial transaction with the City.  

 
3. The Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized to approve the sale of the Bonds 

in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $4,000,000 and to execute a bond purchase 
agreement for the purchase of the Bonds with NSI, provided the total net present value 
savings on the Bonds is at least $150,000. 

 
4. Upon approval of the sale of the Bonds by the Mayor and the City Administrator the City 

Council will take action at its next regularly scheduled or special meeting thereafter to 
adopt the necessary approving resolutions as prepared by the City's bond counsel. 

 
5. NSI is authorized to prepare an Official Statement related to the sale of the Bonds. 

 
6. If the Mayor and the City Administrator have not approved the sale of the bonds to NSI 

and executed the related bond purchase agreement by December 31, 2020, this resolution 
shall expire. 

 
The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Member 
__________________, and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 

36



 
 

and the following voted against the same: 
 
 

Whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 
 
 

 

37



 
 

 

Finance Plan 
 

 

 

City of Columbus, Minnesota  

 

$3,650,000 

Taxable General Obligation Tax Abatement 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A 

 

June 10, 2020 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

150 South 5th Street, Suite 3300 

Minneapolis, MN 55402 

612-851-5900    800-851-2920 

www.northlandsecurities.com 

Member FINRA and SIPC | Registered with SEC and MSRB 

 

 

 

 

38



 

 

 

 

  

 

Contents 
Executive Summary

Issue Overview

Purpose

Authority

Structure

Security and Source of Repayment

Plan Rationale

Issuing Process

Attachment 1 – Preliminary Debt Service Schedule

Attachment 2 – Preliminary Debt Service Savings

Attachment 3 – Related Considerations

Continuing Disclosure

Premiums

Rating

Attachment 4 – Calendar of Events

Attachment 5 - Risk Factors

 

 
 

  

39



 

 

 

Northland Securities, Inc.  Page 1 

Executive Summary 

The following is a summary of the proposed terms for the issuance of $3,650,000 Taxable General 
Obligation Tax Abatement Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A (the “Bonds” or “2020A Bonds”).  The 
City is considering various scenarios for structure and the proposed terms may change prior to 
final pricing of the Bonds. Additional information on the proposed finance plan and issuing 
process can be found after the Executive Summary, in the Issue Overview and Attachment 3 – 
Related Considerations. 

Purpose Proceeds from the Bonds will be used to crossover refund the 
City’s Taxable General Obligation Tax Abatement Bonds, Series 
2015A. 
 

Security   The Bonds will be a general obligation of the City.  The City will 
pledge an annual tax abatement levy for payment of the Bonds.  
 

Repayment Term The Bonds will mature annually each February 1 in the years 
2024 - 2036.  Interest on the Bonds will be payable on February 
1, 2021 and semiannually thereafter on each August 1 and 
February 1. 
 

Refunding Summary Estimated Savings: Gross savings  $288,003 
   Net Present Value $189,690 
   Net PV Percent 4.88% 
Other Factors: No change in the debt structure is proposed for 
the structure of the Bonds presented in the Finance Plan. The 
estimated savings may vary depending on the final structure 
determined by the City. 
 

Estimated Interest Rate Average coupon:  2.21% 
True interest cost (TIC): 2.41% 
 

Prepayment Option Bonds maturing on and after February 1, 2029 will be subject to 
redemption on February 1, 2028 and any day thereafter at a 
price of par plus accrued interest. 
 

Rating A rating will be requested from Moody’s Investors Service 
(Moody’s). The City’s general obligation debt is currently rated 
"A1" by Moody’s. 
 

Tax Status The Bonds will be taxable. 
 

Risk Factors There are certain risks associated with all debt. Risk factors 
related to the Bonds are discussed in Attachment 5. 
 

Type of Bond Sale Negotiated Sale 
 

Pricing Date Wednesday, July 8, 2020 
 

Council Consideration Wednesday, July 8, 2020 

40



 

 

 

Northland Securities, Inc.  Page 2 

Issue Overview 

Purpose 

Proceeds from the Bonds will be used to crossover refund the City’s Taxable General Obligation 
Tax Abatement Bonds, Series 2015A (the “2015A Bonds”). The Bonds have been sized based on 
the outstanding amount of 2015A Bonds that are subject to early redemption and a City 
contribution of $250,000 to reduce the size of the new Bonds. The table below contains the sources 
and uses of funds for the bond issue based on the proposed terms for the Finance Plan. 

 

Authority 

The Bonds will be issued pursuant to the authority of Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 475 and 
469.1813.  

Structure 

For the Finance Plan, the Bonds have been structured to result in relatively level annual debt 
service savings over the life of the Bonds, which preserves the original structure of the 2015A 
Bonds.  

The 2015A Bonds maturing on and after February 1, 2024 are eligible for call and prepayment on 
February 1, 2023 (the “2015A Call Date”). Proceeds of the Bonds will be used to purchase U.S. 
government or agency securities that will be deposited in an escrow for the 2015A Bonds until 
February 1, 2023. At that time, monies in the escrow will be used to prepay all outstanding 
principal of the 2015A Bonds. The City will continue to pay principal and interest on the 2015A 
Bonds through the 2015A Call Date. Prior to that date, funds in the escrow account will be used 
to make the interest payments on the new Bonds. After the 2015A Call Date, the City will 
“crossover” and begin paying the debt service on the 2020A Bonds. 

The proposed structure for the bond issue and preliminary debt service projections are illustrated 
in Attachment 1.  

Security and Source of Repayment 

The Bonds will be general obligations of the City.  The finance plan relies on the following 
assumptions for the revenues used to pay debt service, as provided by City staff: 

Tax Abatements. The total amount of the City taxes on the parcels included within the adopted 
abatement area (approved by Resolution No. 15-07) will be sufficient to pay annual principal and 
interest of the Bonds. The annual abatement levy is spread over the City’s entire general tax base 
(net tax capacity) the same as the general fund levy.  Property within the abatement area will pay 
the same amount of City taxes as property outside of the abatement area.  There is no different 
impact on individual property tax statements for property within the abatement area compared 
to other property within the City as a whole. The City may cancel all or a portion of the annual 
abatement levy if other revenue, including land sale proceeds or any other available revenues, 

Sources Of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds $3,650,000.00

Planned Issuer Equity contribution 250,000.00

 
Total Sources $3,900,000.00

 
Uses Of Funds 
Total Underwriter's Discount  (1.960%) 71,540.00

Costs of Issuance 33,000.00

Deposit to Crossover Escrow Fund 3,791,684.84

Rounding Amount 3,775.16

 
Total Uses $3,900,000.00

41



 

 

 

Northland Securities, Inc.  Page 3 

are deposited into the debt service fund for the Bonds in lieu of certification of the annual 
abatement levy. 

Plan Rationale 

The Finance Plan recommended in this report is based on a variety of factors and information 
provided by the City related to the financed project and City objectives, Northland’s knowledge 
of the City and our experience in working with similar cities and projects. The City is continuing 
to evaluate different scenarios for structure of the Bonds which may change the terms presented 
in the Finance Plan. The issuance of Taxable General Obligation Tax Abatement Refunding Bonds 
provides the best means of achieving the City’s objectives and cost effective financing. The City 
has successfully issued and managed this type of debt for previous projects.  

Issuing Process 

The City has engaged Northland to act as underwriter for the Bonds pursuant to federal securities 
regulations. Northland will purchase the Bonds in an “arm’s length” negotiated sale. The City 
has chosen this approach for a variety of reasons, including flexibility in timing, ability of the 
underwriter to explain the Bonds to investors and cultivate investor interest in the issue in 
advance of the sale, certainty of underwriting commitment and transparency of pricing process.  
The calendar of events for the issuing process can be found in Attachment 4. 

In authorizing the issuance, the City Council will adopt a trigger (parameters) resolution.  The 
resolution authorizes the Mayor and the City Administrator to execute a bond purchase 
agreement when the total net present value savings on the Bonds is at least $150,000.  The bond 
purchase agreement will be ratified by the City Council at its next meeting. This approach gives 
the City greater flexibility in selling the Bonds when market conditions produce the desired 
results, rather than accepting the conditions that exist on a specific Council meeting date. 

Underwriter: Northland Securities, Inc., Minneapolis, Minnesota 

Bond Counsel: Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, Minneapolis, Minnesota 

Paying Agent: U.S. Bank, National Association, St. Paul, Minnesota  

42



 

 

 

Northland Securities, Inc.  Page 4 

Attachment 1 – Preliminary Debt Service Schedule 

 

 

  

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total

06/01/2020 - - - - -

08/01/2020 - - 12,689.58 12,689.58 -

02/01/2021 - - 38,068.75 38,068.75 50,758.33

08/01/2021 - - 38,068.75 38,068.75 -

02/01/2022 - - 38,068.75 38,068.75 76,137.50

08/01/2022 - - 38,068.75 38,068.75 -

02/01/2023 - - 38,068.75 38,068.75 76,137.50

08/01/2023 - - 38,068.75 38,068.75 -

02/01/2024 190,000.00 1.350% 38,068.75 228,068.75 266,137.50

08/01/2024 - - 36,786.25 36,786.25 -

02/01/2025 200,000.00 1.450% 36,786.25 236,786.25 273,572.50

08/01/2025 - - 35,336.25 35,336.25 -

02/01/2026 210,000.00 1.600% 35,336.25 245,336.25 280,672.50

08/01/2026 - - 33,656.25 33,656.25 -

02/01/2027 230,000.00 1.700% 33,656.25 263,656.25 297,312.50

08/01/2027 - - 31,701.25 31,701.25 -

02/01/2028 245,000.00 1.850% 31,701.25 276,701.25 308,402.50

08/01/2028 - - 29,435.00 29,435.00 -

02/01/2029 260,000.00 1.950% 29,435.00 289,435.00 318,870.00

08/01/2029 - - 26,900.00 26,900.00 -

02/01/2030 275,000.00 2.050% 26,900.00 301,900.00 328,800.00

08/01/2030 - - 24,081.25 24,081.25 -

02/01/2031 295,000.00 2.150% 24,081.25 319,081.25 343,162.50

08/01/2031 - - 20,910.00 20,910.00 -

02/01/2032 310,000.00 2.250% 20,910.00 330,910.00 351,820.00

08/01/2032 - - 17,422.50 17,422.50 -

02/01/2033 330,000.00 2.350% 17,422.50 347,422.50 364,845.00

08/01/2033 - - 13,545.00 13,545.00 -

02/01/2034 350,000.00 2.400% 13,545.00 363,545.00 377,090.00

08/01/2034 - - 9,345.00 9,345.00 -

02/01/2035 370,000.00 2.450% 9,345.00 379,345.00 388,690.00

08/01/2035 - - 4,812.50 4,812.50 -

02/01/2036 385,000.00 2.500% 4,812.50 389,812.50 394,625.00

Total $3,650,000.00 - $847,033.33 $4,497,033.33 -

Date And Term Structure 
Dated 6/01/2020

Delivery Date 6/01/2020

First available call date

Call Price -

 
Yield Statistics 
Bond Year Dollars $38,328.33

Average Life 10.501 Years

Average Coupon 2.2099404%

 
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 2.3965909%

True Interest Cost (TIC) 2.4142339%

All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 2.5149504%

43



 

 

 

Northland Securities, Inc.  Page 5 

Attachment 2 – Preliminary Debt Service Savings 

  

Date Total P+I PCF Existing D/S Net New D/S Old Net D/S Savings

02/01/2021 50,758.33 (50,758.33) 263,937.50 510,162.34 263,937.50 (246,224.84)

02/01/2022 76,137.50 (76,137.50) 276,350.00 276,350.00 276,350.00 -

02/01/2023 76,137.50 (3,746,137.50) 3,958,100.00 288,100.00 288,100.00 -

02/01/2024 266,137.50 - - 266,137.50 304,112.50 37,975.00

02/01/2025 273,572.50 - - 273,572.50 314,162.50 40,590.00

02/01/2026 280,672.50 - - 280,672.50 323,402.50 42,730.00

02/01/2027 297,312.50 - - 297,312.50 336,870.00 39,557.50

02/01/2028 308,402.50 - - 308,402.50 349,345.00 40,942.50

02/01/2029 318,870.00 - - 318,870.00 360,885.00 42,015.00

02/01/2030 328,800.00 - - 328,800.00 371,450.00 42,650.00

02/01/2031 343,162.50 - - 343,162.50 386,000.00 42,837.50

02/01/2032 351,820.00 - - 351,820.00 394,000.00 42,180.00

02/01/2033 364,845.00 - - 364,845.00 406,200.00 41,355.00

02/01/2034 377,090.00 - - 377,090.00 417,400.00 40,310.00

02/01/2035 388,690.00 - - 388,690.00 427,600.00 38,910.00

02/01/2036 394,625.00 - - 394,625.00 436,800.00 42,175.00

Total $4,497,033.33 (3,873,033.33) $4,498,387.50 $5,368,612.34 $5,656,615.00 $288,002.66

PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net) 
 
Gross PV Debt Service Savings..................... 435,915.37

 
Net PV Cashflow Savings @  2.200%(Bond Yield)..... 435,915.37

 
Total Cash contribution........................... (250,000.00)

Contingency or Rounding Amount.................... 3,775.16

Net Present Value Benefit  $189,690.53

 
Net PV Benefit  / $3,889,721.84 PV Refunded Debt Service 4.877%

Net PV Benefit  /  $3,670,000 Refunded Principal... 5.169%

Net PV Benefit  /  $3,650,000 Refunding Principal.. 5.197%

44



 

 

 

Northland Securities, Inc.  Page 6 

Attachment 3 – Related Considerations 

Continuing Disclosure   

Type: Full 
Dissemination Agent: Northland Securities 

The requirements for continuing disclosure are governed by SEC Rule 15c2-12. The primary 
requirements of Rule 15c2-12 actually fall on underwriters. The Rule sets forth due diligence 
needed prior to the underwriter’s purchase of municipal securities. Part of this requirement is 
obtaining commitment from the issuer to provide continuing disclosure. The document 
describing the continuing disclosure commitments (the “Undertaking”) is contained in the 
Official Statement that will be prepared to offer the Bonds to investors. 

The City will undertake “full” continuing disclosure. Full disclosure requires annual posting of 
the audit and a separate continuing disclosure report, as well as the reporting of certain “material 
events.” Material events set forth in the Rule, including, but not limited to, bond rating changes, 
call notices, and issuance of “financial obligations” (such as PFA loans, leases, or bank 
placements) must be reported within ten business days of occurrence.  The report contains annual 
financial information and operating data that “mirrors” material information presented in the 
Official Statement. The specific contents of the annual report will be described in the Undertaking 
that appears in the appendix of the Official Statement. Northland currently serves as 
dissemination agent for the City, assisting with the annual reporting. The information for the 
Bonds will be incorporated into our reporting. 

Premiums 

In the current market environment, it is likely that the proposed pricing will include premiums. 
A premium price occurs when the underwriter pays the City an amount in excess of the par 
amount of a maturity in exchange for a higher coupon (interest rate). The use of premiums reflects 
the underwriter’s view on future market conditions, tax considerations for investors and other 
factors. Ultimately, the true interest cost calculation (“TIC”) will indicate the overall cost to the 
City, regardless of premium. 

A premium price produces additional funds that can be used in several ways: 

• The premium means that the City needs less bond proceeds and can reduce the size of the 
issue by the amount of the premium. 

• The premium can be deposited in the Debt Service Fund and used to pay principal and 
interest. 

Northland will work with City staff on the day of pricing to determine use of premium (if any). 

Rating 

A rating will be requested from Moody’s Investors Service (Moody’s). The City’s general 
obligation debt is currently rated "A1" by Moody’s. The rating process will include a conference 
call with the rating analyst. Northland will assist City staff in preparing for and conducting the 
rating call. 

  

45



 

 

 

Northland Securities, Inc.  Page 7 

Attachment 4 – Calendar of Events 
 

 
 

Date Action Responsible Party 

June 3 Finance Plan and Trigger Resolution Sent to the City  Northland 

June 10 Presentation of Finance Plan 
 

Northland 

June 11 Preliminary Official Statement Sent to City for Sign Off 
and to Rating Agency 

Northland, City 

Week of June 
22 

Rating Call Northland, City, Rating Agency 

July 1 Rating Received Northland, City, Rating Agency 

July 8 Pricing Date 
 
Bond Purchase Contract Signed and Awarding 
Resolution Adopted – 7:00 p.m. 

City Council Action, 
Northland, Bond Counsel 

August 12 Closing on the Bonds (Proceeds Available) Northland, City, Bond Counsel 

  

May 2020 June 2020

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 

31 

July 2020 August 2020

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

1 2 3 4 1 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31 

46



 

 

 

Northland Securities, Inc.  Page 8 

Attachment 5 - Risk Factors 

Tax Abatement: The tax abatement levy needs to be calculated annually in accordance with the 
abatement resolution. The abatement levy must be included in the preliminary levy used for 
annual Truth in Taxation hearings. A tax abatement levy was authorized as a special levy (not 
subject to levy limits) under the most recent legislation. Levy limits are not currently enacted. The 
status of a tax abatement levy under future levy limitations (if any) cannot be predicted. 

General: In addition to the risks described above, there are certain general risks associated with 
the issuance of bonds. These risks include, but are not limited to: 

• Failure to comply with covenants in bond resolution. 

• Failure to comply with Undertaking for continuing disclosure. 

 

 

47



06/05/20  2:02 PM  

City of Columbus Calendar of Meetings 

  June 2020 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wed. Thursday Friday Saturday 
7 8 9 10 

 7:00 p.m. 
  CC Mtg 

11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 

7:00 p.m. 
 PC Mtg 

18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 

  4:00-6:00 pm 
  CC Workshop 
 7:00 p.m.  

  CC Mtg 

25 26 27 

48


	04.29.20 Analysis_American Tower Proposal.pdf
	Proposed Terms 
	Current Terms

	City Council Meeting Calendar.pdf
	City of Columbus Calendar of Meetings
	Thursday




